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Reg. No. WO254-0 1 
, 

re: Notice in accordance with Article 34-of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations. in 
respect of a Waste Licence Application by Cemex (ROI) Limited for a facility at Cemex (ROI) 
Limited, Walshestown. Blackhall, Tipperkevin and Bawnoge, Naas. Co. Kildare. 

Dear Mr Wall, 

The Agency hereby notifies you of the requirements of Condition 3.3 o.ff,Waste Licence Reg. 
No.WO254-01. Waste shall not be deposited in any cell or part of the landfill without the prior 
agreement of the Agency. ! 

. You will be contacted in due course by an inspector in the Agency's Office of Environmental 
Enforcement who will discuss the implementation of the conditions of the licence. 

Yours sincerely, 

&!& Kehoe 
Programme Officer 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 
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